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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 04-051
September 29, 2004

TO:
Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries

FROM:
Mary V. Gloston

Human Resources Director

SUBJECT:
Information on Classified Employees and/or Employee Issues

Please share this reminder with all employees in the Department.   

Classified employees always have the right to contact the Department of Civil Service when they feel it is necessary, however, we encourage you and your employees to contact the Human Resources Office first when seeking information on employee and/or employment issues.  It is not only our goal but also our responsibility in Human Resources to ensure that correct and appropriate information is provided to you and your employees as quickly and effortlessly as possible.

We appreciate your cooperation and assistance in this matter.

[image: image2.png]P.O. BOX 94361 ¢ BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-9361 * PHONE (225) 342-8201 ¢ FAX (225) 342-1503¢ WWW.CRT.STATE.LA.US
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER





[image: image1.png][image: image2.png]